J. A. PERRY

Mr. Kingsley Hitchens,
Cornwall County Council,
Transportation & Estates.
Western Grpup Centre,
Radnor Road, '
Scorrier,

Redruth.

Dear Sir,

TAMAR VALLEY DISCOVERY TRAIL:
PERMISSIVE PATH AT ST. LEONARD'S, LAUNCESTON.

The Barton,
Lawhitton,

Launceston,
Cornwall PL15 9NG

Tel: (01566) 773113
Fax:(01566) 776335

May 7, 1998

As part of the above project, I have, as owner of the field at Launceston,

offered use of a permissive path at this location.

I attach a map showing

the location and route of the permissive path which is situated at grid reference

SX 352 846 between points A and B.

I now give notice under Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980 that I do
not intend to dedicate the path as a publice right of way and that public use

of the path will not constitute any such intention,

Yours faithfully,






